
Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire
Join Zoom Meeting

https://eliteacademic.zoom.us/j/94339322461?
pwd=dVJiSVBTbTNleGZobGduSk1NZlNyZz09 Meeting ID:

943 3932 2461 Passcode: 517181
November 2nd, 2023 at 10:00 am

43414 Business Park Drive, Temecula, CA 92590

3406 Winona Ave., Burbank CA 91504

9337 Vervain Street, San Diego , CA 92129

13255 Black Mountain Road, San Diego, CA 92129



 5.1 Personnel Matters (With respect to every item of business to
be discussed in closed session pursuant to Government Code
Section 54957.6)

 

 5.0 Closed Session
The Board will consider and may act on any of the following items in closed
session; any action taken in closed session will be reported in open session
as required by law.

 

 A. CEO Authorizer Report  

 9.1 Informational Items  

 9.0 General Functions  

 Meeting Location
Any public vote will be done by roll call to ensure the public knows who is
speaking and voting. Members of the public may easily observe the
meeting and offer public comment using the following dial-in numbers
and/or internet link:Join Zoom
meeting:https://eliteacademic.zoom.us/j/94339322461?
pwd=dVJiSVBTbTNleGZobGduSk1NZlNyZz09
Meeting ID: 943 3932 2461
Passcode: 517181

 

Time: 1.0 Call To Order
Roll Call: 
Kent Christensen, Lindsey Burkett, Ronnie Jackson

 

 2.0 Approve/Adopt the Agenda
It is recommended the Board of Directors adopt as presented the agenda
for the Board Meeting of November 2nd, 2023.

Motion: Second:
Vote:

 3.0 Public Comment -Closed Session
The public has a right to comment on any items of the closed session
agenda. Members of the public will be permitted to comment on any other
item within the Board’s jurisdiction under section 8.0 Public Comments at
Board Meetings.

 

 4.0 Adjourn to Closed Session
The board will consider and may act on any of the Closed Session matters
listed in Agenda Item 13.0.

 

 5.2 Employer/Employee Relations (With respect to every item of
business to be discussed in closed session pursuant to
Government Code Section 54957.6)

 

Time: 6.0 Pledge Of Allegiance
Led By:

 

 7.0 Open Session  

 8.0 Public Comment
Please submit a request to speak to the Board of Directors. Cards can be
asked for by emailing galtamirano@eliteacademic.com. Please complete
and return the form for agendized or non-agendizied items, prior to the
meeting. Not more than three (3) minutes are to be allotted to any one (1)
speaker, and no more than twenty (20) minutes on the same subject. This
portion of the agenda is for comments, recognitions and reports to the
Board and is not intended to be a question and answer period. If you have
questions for the Board, please provide the Board President with a written
copy and an administrator will provide answers at a later date. A request for
disability related modifications or accommodations in order to participate in
the public meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, may be made to Ms.
Meghan Freeman at mfreeman@eliteacademic.com at least 72 hours prior
to the meeting.

 

Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire - November 2nd, 2023
Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire



 EAA-ME CEO Report October 2023.pdf  

 A. Meeting Minutes from October 5th, 2023  

 B. Warrant Register  

 C. New Instructional Materials Community Partners  

 D. New Educational Materials Community Partners  

 E. Job Descriptions  

 EAA-ME 10.05.23.pdf  

 WarrantRegisterME_Oct_2324.pdf  

 Elite Academic Instructional Service Community
Partner_October_2023 - VCI Community Partners.pdf

 

 Elite Academic Educational Materials
Partner_October_2023.xlsx - EM Partners.pdf

 

 9.2 Consent Agenda
It is recommended that the board approve the following consent
agenda items.

Motion: Second:
Vote:

 23 Schoolwide Data Talk (1).pdf  

 11.1 CSDC Leadership Rooming Invoice
It is recommended that the board approve the following CSDC
Leadership Rooming Invoice for Elite Academic Academy - Mountain
Empire.

Motion: Second:
Vote:

 Elite Academic Academy Fieldwork MOU -draft- exp.08_31_26
(3).pdf

 

 11.2 Mentorship Agreements
It is recommended that the board approve the following Mentorship
Agreements for Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire.

Motion: Second:
Vote:

 EAA- ME Resolution to Dispose of Tech 11.02.2023.pdf  

 11.3 Resolution to Dispose of Tech Equipment
It is recommended that the board approve the following Resolution to
Dispose of Tech Equipment for Elite Academic Academy - Mountain
Empire.

Motion: Second:
Vote:

 11.4 NXTLVL Contract
It is recommended that the board approve the following NXTLVL
Contract for Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire.

Motion: Second:
Vote:

 Marriott CSDC Rooming Invoice.pdf  

 Elite Academic Academy Student Teaching_Clinical Practice MOU
-draft- exp. 08_31_26 (2).pdf

 

 Obsolete Tech Devices (2).xlsx  

 11.0 Business Services  

 12.1 McKinney Vento Policy
It is recommended that the board approve the following McKinney
Vento Policy for Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire.

Motion: Second:
Vote:

 12.0 Educational Services/Policy Development  

 JD - Systems Liaison (pending board approval) .pdf  

 10.0 Personnel Services  

 NXTLVL Contract.pdf  

 McKinney-Vento Store Card Policy.pdf  

 13.0 Report of Action Taken in Closed Session
The Board will report any action taken in closed session as required by law.

 

 14.0 Calendar  



The next regularly scheduled meeting is December 7th, 2023 at 10:00 am.

 15.0 Board Comments and Future Planning  

Time: Motion: Second:
Vote:

16.0 Adjournment
In compliance with Government Code section 54957.5, open session
materials distributed to Board Members for review prior to a meeting may
be viewed at the eliteacemic.com or at the scheduled meeting. Board
agenda back-up materials may also be requested by calling the School at
1(866)354-8302. In addition, if you would like a copy of any record related
to an item on the agenda, please contact administration. 

In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, if you need special
assistance, disability-related modifications or accommodations, including
auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate in the public meetings of
the Charter's Board of Directors, please contact the School at 1(866) 354-
8302. Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable the School to
make reasonable arrangements to ensure accommodation and
accessibility to this meeting. Upon request, the School shall also make
available this agenda and all other public records associated with this
meeting in appropriate alternative formats for persons with a disability.









































































Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire
Join Zoom Meeting

https://eliteacademic.zoom.us/j/94339322461?
pwd=dVJiSVBTbTNleGZobGduSk1NZlNyZz09 Meeting ID:

943 3932 2461 Passcode: 517181
October 5th, 2023 at 10:00 am

43414 Business Park Drive, Temecula, CA 92590

3406 Winona Ave., Burbank CA 91504

9337 Vervain Street, San Diego , CA 92129

13255 Black Mountain Road, San Diego, CA 92129









Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

Date Vendor Name Account Name Ref Number Amount
9/1/2023 USPS.COM PICKUP ON DEMAND Postage & Delivery - Business CC 9912 $26.50
9/1/2023 SPEECH TIME FUN INC. Special Education Services CC 9912 $275.00
9/3/2023 BESTBUYCOM806788938046 Technology Equipment - Staff CC 9912 $1,823.24
9/3/2023 BESTBUYCOM806788938046 Technology Equipment - Staff CC 9912 $181.25
9/3/2023 PARCHMENT LLC Core Teaching/Student Supplies CC 9912 $7,875.00
9/5/2023 SPEECH TIME FUN INC. Special Education Services CC 9912 $25.00
9/6/2023 - ASCA - Professional Development CC 9912 $129.00
9/6/2023 TIME IS LTD Technology Services & Software - Business CC 9912 $99.00
9/10/2023 CITY OF COVINA Registration Fees - conferences CC 9912 -$200.00
9/10/2023 SQ *KONA ICE Educational Services CC 9912 -$300.00
9/10/2023 THE DIGITAL SLP Special Education Services CC 9912 $29.00
9/14/2023 IN *SLP TOOLKIT Special Education Services CC 9912 $645.00
9/14/2023 ULINE *SHIP SUPPLIES Postage & Delivery - Educational CC 9912 $1,040.24
9/14/2023 CALENDLY Technology Services & Software - Business CC 9912 $1,240.54
9/15/2023 ULTIMATE SLP Special Education Services CC 9912 $12.95
9/17/2023 EXTRA SPACE 3598 Rent - Facilities Lease CC 9912 $313.00
9/20/2023 CUSTOMINK LLC Marketing CC 9912 $66.01
9/20/2023 CUSTOMINK LLC Marketing CC 9912 $65.40
9/20/2023 KOLBE CORP Professional Development CC 9912 $111.00
9/21/2023 ULINE *SHIP SUPPLIES Postage & Delivery - Educational CC 9912 $276.95
9/22/2023 STARLINK INTERNET Phone / Internet / Website Fees CC 9912 $150.00
9/24/2023 PODS 9/100 Rent - Facilities Lease CC 9912 $738.00
9/24/2023 FEDEX OFFICE 800000836 Postage & Delivery - Educational CC 9912 $504.40
9/26/2023 KOLBE CORP Professional Development CC 9912 $1,585.56
9/27/2023 IN *STUKENT INC. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & CC 9912 $3,000.00
9/28/2023 WWW.TANGO.US Technology Services & Software - Business CC 9912 $192.00
9/28/2023 FEDEX OFFICE 800000836 Postage & Delivery - Business CC 9912 $726.31
10/2/2023 All About Learning Press, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 917553 $47.76
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 1WMY-W4J1-HYYH $17.24
10/2/2023 Learning Without Tears Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & INV188160 $20.42
10/2/2023 Logic of English Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & SI-190005 $79.98
10/2/2023 Logic of English Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & SI-190020 $20.00
10/2/2023 Outschool, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 12345719445 $495.00
10/2/2023 Pandia Press Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 40975 $219.97

Warrant Register: September 30 - October 26, 2023, September CC Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

10/2/2023 Pandia Press Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 41038 $166.98
10/2/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4129142 $52.65
10/2/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4172614 $96.46
10/2/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4172520 $76.42
10/2/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4165409 $80.41
10/2/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4179218 $21.84
10/2/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4184481 $256.80
10/2/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4184384 $122.63
10/2/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4183392 $49.95
10/2/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4183688 $153.08
10/2/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4184379 $34.95
10/2/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4183699 $139.24
10/2/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4183727 $142.45
10/2/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4183692 $191.88
10/2/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4165091 $100.15
10/2/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4183219 $221.90
10/2/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4183938 $273.41
10/2/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4183733 $284.63
10/2/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4183918 $369.74
10/2/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4183935 $203.65
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 488459 $86.09
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 489918 $86.09
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 490027 $86.89
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 490022 $86.09
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 490114 $43.05
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 489720 $43.05
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 490036 $86.09
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 489726 $43.05
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 489724 $43.05
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 489721 $43.05
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 489789 $86.49
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 489725 $43.05
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 489912 $86.49
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 489785 $43.05
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 490038 $86.09

Warrant Register: September 30 - October 26, 2023, September CC Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 490111 $43.25
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 489788 $86.09
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 489784 $43.05
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 489722 $43.05
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 489775 $86.89
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 490039 $86.09
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 489755 $86.49
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 490110 $86.09
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 489778 $86.09
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 489779 $86.09
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 489727 $43.05
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 490582 $86.09
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 490555 $86.09
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 490581 $86.09
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1D11-H3V1-PVFC $289.28
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1PR4-CW6Y-Y3TK $391.11
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 13W3-4KDK-X11K $405.18
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1WKF-1HM4-7W9H $444.82
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1T3V-MFQK-CMYR $206.42
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1FHP-7MJG-9T4M $272.99
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1QGT-9GWW-JFY4 $43.99
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1JGK-F3QY-FQLP $87.02
10/2/2023 Little Passports, Inc Core Teaching/Student Supplies IN-0000996183 $240.93
10/2/2023 Little Passports, Inc Core Teaching/Student Supplies IN-0000996386 $322.60
10/2/2023 Little Passports, Inc Core Teaching/Student Supplies IN-0000996321 $322.60
10/2/2023 Little Passports, Inc Core Teaching/Student Supplies IN-0000996322 $322.60
10/2/2023 Little Passports, Inc Core Teaching/Student Supplies IN-0000996323 $180.70
10/2/2023 Little Passports, Inc Core Teaching/Student Supplies IN-0000996310 $322.60
10/2/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4152797 $201.52
10/2/2023 Neesha N. Rahim Educational Services 60 $7,500.00
10/2/2023 Neesha N. Rahim Educational Services 40 $11,500.00
10/2/2023 Nicole the Math Lady, LLC Educational Services 6441 $59.00
10/2/2023 Department of Justice Fingerprinting 682054 $120.50
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Materials & Supplies - Office 14NT-HPV6-1V9C $510.55
10/2/2023 Nexelm LLC Rent - Facilities Lease ELM203_100123 $2,558.60

Warrant Register: September 30 - October 26, 2023, September CC Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

10/2/2023 Wildomar Valley Wood Products, Inc., Rent - Facilities Lease 10Oct2023Lease $2,752.50
10/2/2023 Southern California Edison Utilities - Gas/Electric/Water 010OctSCE2023ME $362.35
10/4/2023 Anthem Blue Cross Health Insurance 2.0231E+11 $27,316.77
10/4/2023 Guardian Health Insurance 010Oct2023 $3,532.74
10/6/2023 Monday.com Ltd Technology Services & Software - Business IN23010003345a $15,985.50
10/10/2023 Ambassador Media Group, LLC Educational Services 7375 $16,353.27
10/10/2023 Savannah Schuster Educational Services 100923 $800.00
10/11/2023 Life Storage Rent - Facilities Lease 10Oct23#658b $156.50
10/12/2023 FIS LOCKBOX OPERATIONS ATTN:PITN Postage & Delivery - Educational 022.ME $7,000.00
10/13/2023 All About Learning Press, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 917185 $72.29
10/13/2023 All About Learning Press, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 917706 $138.07
10/13/2023 All About Learning Press, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 918011 $139.20
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 1XFF-XCG1-Y4QQ $87.56
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 1LXK-36MQ-LLM4 $12.48
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 1WXH-4FR4-V6TC $64.65
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 1Q7V-NHPH-3G9R $54.32
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 19L4-JPTC-XLQC $52.79
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 19W4-3P4P-LCPM $48.68
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 1HPV-RHFC-HC1H $42.82
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 19W4-3P4P-WP3T $40.89
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 16PY-LDXP-WCWR $30.91
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 13QW-TTJX-W973 $15.72
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 1FNV-WY6V-6DPT $10.76
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 1PNF-Y34P-H9LQ $13.67
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 19W4-3P4P-FHYD $11.84
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 1L4K-LDLY-QRNT $6.44
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 1QKC-3LCR-RJVH $6.44
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 1D1K-RMJF-R1JG $13.67
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 1FCF-9KFP-NP7D $72.99
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 1CLW-7Y7V-P1V9 $78.99
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 14V4-7PWW-CYGC $31.73
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 1H7Y-YD9J-7YX1 $138.29
10/13/2023 AoPS Incorporated Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & INV2305312 $96.00
10/13/2023 BYU Independent Study Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & DCE-00014899 $3,134.00
10/13/2023 Beautiful Feet Books, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 21459 $298.83

Warrant Register: September 30 - October 26, 2023, September CC Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

10/13/2023 BookShark, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & BI0024726 $223.00
10/13/2023 BookShark, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & BI0027626 $267.55
10/13/2023 BookShark, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & BI0027614 $268.80
10/13/2023 BookShark, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & BI0028319 $31.17
10/13/2023 BookShark, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & BI0028848 $681.54
10/13/2023 BookShark, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & BI0029155 $268.56
10/13/2023 Brigantine Media Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 9823 $171.79
10/13/2023 Brigantine Media Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 98232 $107.82
10/13/2023 Curiosity Chronicles Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 623 $21.98
10/13/2023 CuriosityStream, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & INV-2547 $825.00
10/13/2023 Dash Into Learning Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 677310292 $59.99
10/13/2023 Dash Into Learning Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 677310322 $63.91
10/13/2023 Dash Into Learning Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 677310324 $39.99
10/13/2023 Dash Into Learning Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 677310325 $84.65
10/13/2023 Demme Learning LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & S001240 $156.59
10/13/2023 Demme Learning LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & S001516 $248.05
10/13/2023 Dino Lingo, Inc Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 528175963-INV $149.00
10/13/2023 Elemental Science, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & IN-6057 $150.70
10/13/2023 Elemental Science, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & IN-6056 $143.00
10/13/2023 Guest Hollow, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 982023 $45.00
10/13/2023 Home Science Tools Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 527885 $37.31
10/13/2023 Home Science Tools Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 530298 $205.65
10/13/2023 Home Science Tools Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 530846 $140.79
10/13/2023 Home Science Tools Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 532030 $7.23
10/13/2023 Institute for Excellence in Writing Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 1065669 $65.73
10/13/2023 Learning A-Z, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 6975526 $2,700.00
10/13/2023 Learning Without Tears Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & INV183933 $31.43
10/13/2023 Logic of English Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & SI-185237 $319.08
10/13/2023 Logic of English Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & SI-190133 $317.66
10/13/2023 Logic of English Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & SI-190432 $37.63
10/13/2023 Logic of English Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & SI-190679 $209.18
10/13/2023 Logic of English Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & SI-190661 $28.12
10/13/2023 Logic of English Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & SI-190644 $246.05
10/13/2023 Logic of English Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & SI-190931 $193.83
10/13/2023 MEL Science U.S., LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & JL2023091201 $324.64

Warrant Register: September 30 - October 26, 2023, September CC Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

10/13/2023 McGraw-Hill School Education, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 1.29318E+11 $2,214.59
10/13/2023 Memoria Press Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & C234768 $21.23
10/13/2023 Miaplaza, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4214 $108.00
10/13/2023 Mimeo.com, Inc Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 1939347 $32.58
10/13/2023 Mimeo.com, Inc Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 1941192 $227.99
10/13/2023 Moving Beyond the Page Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 285375 $911.62
10/13/2023 Mystery Science Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 239728 $89.00
10/13/2023 Newsela, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & INV34921 $2,460.00
10/13/2023 Oak Meadow, Inc Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 143141 $592.90
10/13/2023 Origins Curriculum Inc Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 3009 $94.99
10/13/2023 Outschool, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 12345719606 $250.00
10/13/2023 Outschool, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 12345719874 $385.00
10/13/2023 Pandia Press Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 41065 $94.49
10/13/2023 Pandia Press Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 41115 $48.99
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4132502 $24.28
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4172581 $95.68
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4172782 $93.06
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4172700 $81.55
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4172680 $81.06
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4183240 $28.06
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4183757 $31.15
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4183391 $38.75
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4184233 $233.53
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4184312 $220.19
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4182916 $246.57
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4184255 $121.23
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4183729 $22.53
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4183233 $14.81
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4183673 $476.04
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4184446 $58.07
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4184242 $62.06
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4182915 $37.36
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4184310 $333.65
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4183708 $211.26
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4183062 $37.76

Warrant Register: September 30 - October 26, 2023, September CC Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4183735 $44.85
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4182923 $232.97
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4183681 $71.50
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4183718 $24.20
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4184249 $24.28
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4183286 $24.28
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4183659 $57.41
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4165131 $123.62
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4182933 $41.06
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4184288 $559.48
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4172798 $112.25
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4172972 $112.25
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4173218 $112.70
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4172951 $111.79
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4191614 $205.38
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4192349 $191.88
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4192350 $17.34
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4192356 $24.28
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4192594 $19.25
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4192358 $32.93
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4192595 $33.97
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4191602 $369.34
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4191582 $30.23
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4192352 $40.90
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4192592 $17.78
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4192354 $45.21
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4192353 $168.33
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4192355 $67.51
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4191597 $39.28
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4192371 $191.88
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4191569 $315.83
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4192372 $24.28
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4192366 $156.16
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4192361 $24.28
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4192348 $40.90

Warrant Register: September 30 - October 26, 2023, September CC Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4192351 $121.74
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4191601 $39.28
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4192377 $222.55
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4192582 $114.16
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4192357 $71.81
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4193506 $42.90
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4192364 $81.06
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4195668 $43.06
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4179213 $102.54
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4184305 $177.32
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4200278 $80.70
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4200228 $137.65
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4200234 $44.94
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4200229 $181.28
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4200235 $71.13
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4200230 $203.65
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4203498 $41.06
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4203368 $40.90
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4203492 $24.28
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4203417 $81.03
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4203452 $24.36
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4203420 $182.82
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4203321 $54.53
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4203489 $225.80
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4203283 $41.06
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4203456 $20.22
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4203384 $24.09
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4203478 $35.52
10/13/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & S289296 $156.70
10/13/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & S289152 $249.94
10/13/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & S291039 $339.92
10/13/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & S289332 $187.66
10/13/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & S291009 $186.06
10/13/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & S290992 $44.52
10/13/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & S291016 $155.73

Warrant Register: September 30 - October 26, 2023, September CC Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

10/13/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & S291008 $186.06
10/13/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & S291020 $152.28
10/13/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & S291046 $141.94
10/13/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & S291664 $185.70
10/13/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & S291754 $186.06
10/13/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & S291784 $156.70
10/13/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & S291773 $156.70
10/13/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & S291934 $93.97
10/13/2023 Stephens Educational Services, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 22397 $125.10
10/13/2023 Stephens Educational Services, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 133213 $125.10
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 488405 $86.89
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 489783 $86.09
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 490033 $86.89
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 490030 $86.09
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 490034 $86.89
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 489962 $86.89
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 489967 $86.89
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 489782 $86.49
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 489963 $86.89
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 490017 $43.05
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 489978 $86.89
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 490020 $86.09
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 489975 $86.49
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 489961 $86.89
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 490031 $86.09
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 489974 $86.49
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 490016 $43.45
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 490026 $86.89
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 490621 $43.05
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 491486 $43.05
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 491481 $86.09
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 491894 $86.09
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 491891 $86.89
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 491693 $86.49
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 491892 $86.09

Warrant Register: September 30 - October 26, 2023, September CC Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 491886 $43.05
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 491698 $86.09
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 491889 $86.49
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 491864 $43.05
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 492300 $86.09
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 492298 $86.49
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 492292 $43.05
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 492281 $86.09
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 492513 $43.05
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 492295 $86.09
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 492273 $86.09
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 492294 $86.09
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 492512 $43.05
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 489920 $43.25
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 492775 $43.05
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 492791 $43.05
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 492895 $86.89
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 492863 $86.09
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 492862 $86.09
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 493033 $86.09
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 493879 $43.05
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 493883 $86.89
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 493880 $43.05
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 494094 $86.09
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 494098 $86.09
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 494099 $87.29
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 494328 $17.95
10/13/2023 TalkBox.Mom Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 630389 $97.43
10/13/2023 TalkBox.Mom Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 632202 $97.43
10/13/2023 Teacher Synergy LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 235568989 $14.40
10/13/2023 Teacher Synergy LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 235647638 $6.50
10/13/2023 Teacher Synergy LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 239160105 $15.20
10/13/2023 Teacher Synergy LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 239175742 $22.50
10/13/2023 Teacher Synergy LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 239657266 $9.00
10/13/2023 Teacher Synergy LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 239658203 $12.35

Warrant Register: September 30 - October 26, 2023, September CC Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

10/13/2023 Teacher Synergy LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 240345276 $14.40
10/13/2023 Teacher Synergy LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 240665316 $4.50
10/13/2023 Teacher Synergy LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 241279434 $1.40
10/13/2023 Teaching Textbooks, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 52292 $153.38
10/13/2023 Teaching Textbooks, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 52233 $19.31
10/13/2023 Teaching Textbooks, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 52488 $58.95
10/13/2023 Teaching Textbooks, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 52654 $58.95
10/13/2023 Teaching Textbooks, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 52718 $72.95
10/13/2023 Team Yurich LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 591EFC56-0003 $290.00
10/13/2023 The Regents of the University of Califo Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 213181 $1,197.00
10/13/2023 Timberdoodle Co. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 419025 $102.81
10/13/2023 Timberdoodle Co. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 419018 $56.81
10/13/2023 Wild Learning LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & INV-0359 $79.00
10/13/2023 Wild Learning LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & INV-0363 $32.00
10/13/2023 Wild Learning LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & INV-0362 $27.00
10/13/2023 Wild Learning LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & INV-0364 $106.00
10/13/2023 Wild Learning LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & INV-0371 $32.00
10/13/2023 Zahourek Systems, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 28860 $10,686.47
10/13/2023 Kent Christensen Board Stipends - Attendance 10Oct2023ME $300.00
10/13/2023 Lindsey Burkett Board Stipends - Attendance 10Oct2023ME $300.00
10/13/2023 Ronald Lloyd Jackson Board Stipends - Attendance 10Oct2023ME $300.00
10/13/2023 Pitney Bowes Global Financial ServicesBusiness Services 3106319808 $179.29
10/13/2023 Alyssa Bedrosian Core Teaching/Student Supplies BED092723 $332.92
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1GRM-31PQ-MDCF $6.52
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1XFF-XCG1-Y4QQ $217.23
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1LXK-36MQ-LLM4 $78.72
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 144R-R63M-9T76 $71.00
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1CQ3-NXNV-R9HF $70.98
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1YHD-C1HQ-F7TH $68.72
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1P4H-G4RM-FPHN $55.90
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1Q3K-LHH1-WQG4 $46.25
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1JTM-LDPQ-VW61 $46.25
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 139T-6PRX-WWHW $46.25
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1WXL-1WXF-TTJD $41.20
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1MWF-PLD7-VQCQ $41.00

Warrant Register: September 30 - October 26, 2023, September CC Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1MQQ-R9VY-M4JN $38.05
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1W11-L4F7-VWTW $32.30
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1GN3-PGPM-K6N6 $26.73
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1XWP-CQ9Q-3NWT $17.11
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1KYY-CG4Y-XV9J $16.28
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1M4N-VN3R-1MDD $14.54
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 13QW-TTJX-6FHY $14.54
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1YHD-C1HQ-YJKH $14.06
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1P61-H6PD-6N4H $7.53
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1NPK-1VGW-XY9T $10.76
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1YRD-4MV4-TG6H $8.64
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1FNV-WY6V-1HWK $6.41
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 144R-R63M-J3HW $248.50
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1KYY-CG4Y-N9QN $382.17
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 19YT-MG63-XL9F $35.27
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1GN3-PGPM-39DQ $15.80
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1KYY-CG4Y-3G7T $583.30
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 19V3-CHPL-TKY6| $845.69
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1DDY-T9NR-LJQC $57.60
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1CVP-3KGH-DYGF $69.63
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1MQC-LM6G-RR6V $308.60
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1J71-CVV6-N3YR $342.36
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1JNF-6XPH-RJY1 $381.12
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 14LH-V3GJ-KFK1 $15.07
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1W1K-PHF3-KRTQ $155.52
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1HVV-3JLY-F4GX $1,459.76
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1WMY-W4J1-K3QN $14.54
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1MLP-X3X6-6NV6 $7.58
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1QGT-9GWW-VDRR $5.70
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 197V-HRLJ-C4YX $907.84
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1H7Y-YD9J-7YX1 $603.25
10/13/2023 Blick Art Materials Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1437556 $18.80
10/13/2023 Blick Art Materials Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1498202 $75.18
10/13/2023 Carroll Business Supply, Inc Core Teaching/Student Supplies 991918-0 $149.35
10/13/2023 Carroll Business Supply, Inc Core Teaching/Student Supplies 991917-0 $106.06

Warrant Register: September 30 - October 26, 2023, September CC Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

10/13/2023 Carroll Business Supply, Inc Core Teaching/Student Supplies 991917-1 $53.03
10/13/2023 Jostens Core Teaching/Student Supplies 31877990 $72.89
10/13/2023 KiwiCo, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies KE-EEF38CF309082329 $190.12
10/13/2023 KiwiCo, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies KE-1657755809152322 $87.93
10/13/2023 KiwiCo, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies KE-B57ACCE509152333 $135.88
10/13/2023 KiwiCo, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies KE-AC423C6009192336 $190.12
10/13/2023 KiwiCo, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies KE-474C677509212356 $135.88
10/13/2023 Lakeshore Learning Materials Core Teaching/Student Supplies 2.4778E+11 $425.30
10/13/2023 Lakeshore Learning Materials Core Teaching/Student Supplies 2.49233E+11 $88.85
10/13/2023 Lakeshore Learning Materials Core Teaching/Student Supplies 3.17374E+11 $102.28
10/13/2023 Little Passports, Inc Core Teaching/Student Supplies IN-0000996352 $182.37
10/13/2023 Little Passports, Inc Core Teaching/Student Supplies IN-0000996480 $322.60
10/13/2023 Little Passports, Inc Core Teaching/Student Supplies IN-0000996466 $322.60
10/13/2023 Little Passports, Inc Core Teaching/Student Supplies IN-0000996534 $322.60
10/13/2023 Mimeo.com, Inc Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1939347 $31.82
10/13/2023 Mimeo.com, Inc Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1941192 $1,077.33
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4184215 $50.20
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4183226 $44.68
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4165305 $100.29
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4188126 $34.63
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4188144 $34.63
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4172943 $122.45
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4172965 $76.05
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4172979 $99.25
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4172687 $99.25
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4172670 $75.43
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4172987 $99.25
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4172571 $75.43
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4172476 $122.39
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4173198 $97.14
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4172529 $100.70
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4173210 $98.45
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4172621 $96.94
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4172535 $122.45
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4172521 $101.11

Warrant Register: September 30 - October 26, 2023, September CC Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4173162 $98.85
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4172489 $100.70
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4172519 $75.74
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4172708 $121.95
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4172631 $137.93
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4191574 $34.38
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4192589 $120.66
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4192587 $34.38
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4192375 $44.24
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4192588 $34.38
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4192586 $34.51
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4192368 $28.01
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4174895 $99.25
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4174893 $116.51
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4178993 $75.43
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4179211 $223.00
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4179183 $76.05
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4179177 $121.95
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4180274 $98.45
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4179214 $122.45
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4198801 $34.38
10/13/2023 Schoolhouse Discoveries LLC Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1433 $337.90
10/13/2023 Schoolhouse Discoveries LLC Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1432 $203.22
10/13/2023 Staples Business Credit Core Teaching/Student Supplies 7615089433-0-1 $85.98
10/13/2023 Staples Business Credit Core Teaching/Student Supplies 7615089433-0-2 $82.46
10/13/2023 Timberdoodle Co. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 418825 $94.48
10/13/2023 Timberdoodle Co. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 418980 $95.20
10/13/2023 Timberdoodle Co. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 418979 $94.48
10/13/2023 Timberdoodle Co. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 419019 $94.48
10/13/2023 ATH Academy Educational Services 528227973 $200.00
10/13/2023 Cheryl McCormick Educational Services 22 $3,168.00
10/13/2023 Grace Rohrer Educational Services ROH091423b $17.00
10/13/2023 Grace Rohrer Educational Services ROH091423 $17.00
10/13/2023 Grace Rohrer Educational Services ROH091423a $17.00
10/13/2023 Inland Dance Theatre, Inc. Educational Services 202308 $320.00

Warrant Register: September 30 - October 26, 2023, September CC Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

10/13/2023 Kimberly Keeth Educational Services 528214310 $3,740.00
10/13/2023 Nicole the Math Lady, LLC Educational Services 7190 $100.99
10/13/2023 Nicole the Math Lady, LLC Educational Services 7253 $59.00
10/13/2023 Nicole the Math Lady, LLC Educational Services 7312 $129.00
10/13/2023 Theatrical Arts International FoundatioEducational Services 1047 $400.00
10/13/2023 Knight Security & Fire Systems Fire, Alarm & Pest control 176809 $20.00
10/13/2023 Great American Insurance Group General Liability Insurance 010Oct2023ME $3,117.67
10/13/2023 Mary R. Pierce, Esq. Legal Fees 202333 $37.50
10/13/2023 FlipSwitch Marketing LLC Marketing INVFM375 $8,344.01
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Materials & Supplies - Office 1YCF-JYD7-F1RG $56.00
10/13/2023 Amanda Bobczynski Mileage, Parking & Tolls BOB091523 $67.80
10/13/2023 Uline Postage & Delivery - Educational 168201573 $3,838.29
10/13/2023 Summer Alexander Rent - Facilities Lease ALE092723 $25.73
10/13/2023 NCS Pearson, Inc. Special Education Services 23306164 $148.41
10/13/2023 Staples Technology Solutions Technology Equipment - Students PFS333 $12,237.54
10/13/2023 Staples Technology Solutions Technology Equipment - Students PGT328 $6,118.77
10/13/2023 AGiRepair, Inc. Technology Services & Software - Educational 92098 $119.00
10/13/2023 School Pathways Holdings, LLC Technology Services & Software - Educational 140-INV5384 $7,146.02
10/13/2023 School Pathways Holdings, LLC Technology Services & Software - Educational 140-INV5399 $480.00
10/13/2023 Staples Technology Solutions Technology Services & Software - Educational PGC958 $1,600.00
10/13/2023 T-Mobile Technology Services & Software - Educational 988741886-06 $2,239.02
10/13/2023 Marsh & McLennan Agency, LLC Workers Compensation 2415999 $4,067.50
10/16/2023 Epic Rollertainment Educational Services 101323 $650.00
10/16/2023 Instructure, Inc. Technology Services & Software - Educational INV575420 $13,814.04
10/23/2023 All About Learning Press, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 917952 $139.20
10/23/2023 All About Learning Press, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 918306 $72.29
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 1GNH-31NW-34KJ $52.20
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 1CCN-XWH9-1QMX $85.53
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 11F6-KRQD-3QJY $97.10
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 14WK-J63T-39DV $62.69
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 1Y9V-13TC-RFQL $6.99
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 17YN-CXNJ-39NK $14.15
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 1133-V41X-W166 $37.71
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 1VN9-4L9M-3FR1 $32.34
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 1311-KRMT-RVNK $29.44

Warrant Register: September 30 - October 26, 2023, September CC Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 19N9-NKFN-1GPJ $19.97
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 1KY6-FPP9-11YL $15.98
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 16JP-3XLX-TG9V $16.15
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 1Y39-JFRJ-1R4M $15.57
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 1NYH-PRPW-3749 $15.57
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 11HR-GXHJ-WDHL $8.93
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 1QKQ-D14F-67PP $10.76
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 1WNG-Q4QQ-33WV $9.14
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 1WRT-TR7X-9DWP $6.67
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 19TJ-CCFC-NDTV $5.38
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 1Y1M-HPXR-3MKN $8.39
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 1WN7-76WD-4Q1C $8.57
10/23/2023 Amy Ito-Mallery Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & ITO092723 $47.32
10/23/2023 Amy Ito-Mallery Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & ITO092723a $8.34
10/23/2023 Ana Gutierrez-Soto Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & GUT092723 $365.00
10/23/2023 Auriel's Light Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 133 $270.82
10/23/2023 Beautiful Feet Books, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 21421 $338.52
10/23/2023 Beautiful Feet Books, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 21708 $176.24
10/23/2023 BookShark, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & BI0027735 $267.55
10/23/2023 BookShark, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & BI0028324 $31.17
10/23/2023 BookShark, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & BI0028858 $246.27
10/23/2023 BookShark, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & BI0029397 $4.83
10/23/2023 BookShark, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & BI0030114 $267.55
10/23/2023 BookShark, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & BI0030116 $399.98
10/23/2023 BookShark, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & BI0030178 $251.10
10/23/2023 Daisy Brum Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & BRU092723 $1,425.00
10/23/2023 Dash Into Learning Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 677310327 $119.66
10/23/2023 Dash Into Learning Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 677310326 $106.15
10/23/2023 Demme Learning LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & S002312 $211.41
10/23/2023 Demme Learning LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & S001473 $155.38
10/23/2023 Guest Hollow, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 8302023 $45.00
10/23/2023 Holli Steffen Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & STE092723 $175.00
10/23/2023 Home Science Tools Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 534169 $135.68
10/23/2023 Home Science Tools Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 534130 $26.59
10/23/2023 Institute for Excellence in Writing Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 1071129 $325.83

Warrant Register: September 30 - October 26, 2023, September CC Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

10/23/2023 Logic of English Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & SI-193818 $79.98
10/23/2023 Logic of English Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & SI-192183 $28.19
10/23/2023 MEL Science U.S., LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & IB2023092203 $324.64
10/23/2023 Mimeo.com, Inc Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 1943021 $314.95
10/23/2023 Moving Beyond the Page Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 286177 $677.27
10/23/2023 Outschool, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 12345720219 $309.00
10/23/2023 Outschool, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 12345720221 $128.00
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4184256 $216.61
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4192583 $34.63
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4191579 $191.88
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4191584 $67.51
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4205850 $68.38
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4206181 $66.02
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4206207 $106.73
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4206176 $43.32
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4206235 $33.21
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4191598 $176.57
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4206163 $203.65
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4206185 $45.21
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4205858 $194.47
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4205846 $47.60
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4206194 $41.06
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4205855 $68.38
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4206172 $224.62
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4208692 $24.28
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4208634 $274.02
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4208646 $181.28
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4208627 $24.85
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4208632 $16.43
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4208653 $60.00
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4208625 $370.97
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4208908 $16.15
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4208907 $637.36
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 4208910 $40.90
10/23/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & S284352 $206.82

Warrant Register: September 30 - October 26, 2023, September CC Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

10/23/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & S291662 $157.37
10/23/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & S291760 $186.06
10/23/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & S291761 $29.76
10/23/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & S293677 $171.46
10/23/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & S293567 $48.16
10/23/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & S293685 $44.52
10/23/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & S293746 $186.06
10/23/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & S293744 $208.60
10/23/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & S293743 $156.70
10/23/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 489965 $86.89
10/23/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 490133 $86.89
10/23/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 490136 $43.45
10/23/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 490131 $43.05
10/23/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 490127 $86.09
10/23/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 490132 $86.89
10/23/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 489766 $86.89
10/23/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 490128 $86.09
10/23/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 490105 $86.09
10/23/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 490107 $43.05
10/23/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 490553 $86.49
10/23/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 492283 $87.29
10/23/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 492278 $43.25
10/23/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 492277 $43.25
10/23/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 492290 $86.09
10/23/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 492291 $86.09
10/23/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 493877 $86.89
10/23/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 494203 $86.89
10/23/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 494095 $86.49
10/23/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 494600 $43.05
10/23/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 494719 $86.89
10/23/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 494718 $86.09
10/23/2023 Teaching Textbooks, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 52349 $121.47
10/23/2023 Teaching Textbooks, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 52548 $159.33
10/23/2023 Teaching Textbooks, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 52914 $58.95
10/23/2023 Teaching Textbooks, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 52915 $45.95

Warrant Register: September 30 - October 26, 2023, September CC Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

10/23/2023 Teaching Textbooks, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 52969 $55.92
10/23/2023 Teaching Textbooks, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 53001 $55.92
10/23/2023 The Regents of the University of Califo Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & 216103 $399.00
10/23/2023 Prime Educational Solutions Back Office Fees 1095 $102,353.98
10/23/2023 Valley Office Equipment Copier Lease, Service, Toner & Repair IN2309-1457 $18.69
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1M7K-G4PM-DJYT $29.14
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1GNH-31NW-34KJ $221.37
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1HKK-MTCM-61GY $183.16
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 14MM-CD7M-7MTW $159.68
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 11WQ-63C6-YYPD $135.89
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1CCN-XWH9-1QMX $24.99
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1VHK-P3NJ-9MWW $108.49
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1N3M-3MQW-6X96 $98.80
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1TKQ-47RC-3NXR $99.99
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 147F-7GGT-1RQT $81.78
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1Y9V-13TC-RFQL $58.71
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1XF6-TPDP-473F $61.36
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 17YN-CXNJ-39NK $44.90
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1VRR-MPG7-1V7X $55.91
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1KRL-TWWG-H7CC $53.20
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1C6H-FTC6-99QX $44.42
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1D9Y-CW9C-YPC7 $59.53
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1979-3GNG-9PCL $43.02
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1JKK-JC9K-4VFC $37.36
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1WRH-3R4F-6TT7 $33.98
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1FKF-Y43W-1T3H $32.46
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1XNC-PMWR-41F9 $32.21
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1C1Y-D7QL-3N9X $27.64
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1YMM-491M-6NN6 $27.47
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1HFV-DYKH-1PP3 $26.93
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 17YP-Y7GP-1KXD $26.93
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 149Q-FHDH-1CQ1 $22.72
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1VGK-WLMQ-6QF3 $20.88
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1KGQ-GC14-C41G $20.56
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1WTX-X4C9-6H61 $16.41

Warrant Register: September 30 - October 26, 2023, September CC Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1QKC-R6FC-4YFN $14.21
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1PNX-QWT6-F149 $10.74
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1TPD-TDC7-6K7W $8.69
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 17TQ-H1KM-1MCY $2,519.73
10/23/2023 Ana Gutierrez-Soto Core Teaching/Student Supplies GUT092723 $46.90
10/23/2023 Angelica Welter Core Teaching/Student Supplies WEL092723 $51.70
10/23/2023 Asmita Arora Core Teaching/Student Supplies ARO092723 $149.00
10/23/2023 Carroll Business Supply, Inc Core Teaching/Student Supplies 992100-0 $32.46
10/23/2023 Carroll Business Supply, Inc Core Teaching/Student Supplies 992100-1 $3.78
10/23/2023 Holli Steffen Core Teaching/Student Supplies STE092723 $149.00
10/23/2023 Lakeshore Learning Materials Core Teaching/Student Supplies 2.05512E+11 $91.68
10/23/2023 Lakeshore Learning Materials Core Teaching/Student Supplies 3.28264E+11 $127.43
10/23/2023 Little Passports, Inc Core Teaching/Student Supplies IN-0000996624 $180.70
10/23/2023 Mayra Reynoso Core Teaching/Student Supplies REY092723 $291.00
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4174894 $122.45
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4174896 $98.85
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4192359 $34.51
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4192584 $34.38
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4205863 $23.76
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4206245 $69.15
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4195670 $144.82
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4197358 $144.52
10/23/2023 Sharon Gamadia Core Teaching/Student Supplies GAM092723 $419.15
10/23/2023 Skinit Acquisition LLC Core Teaching/Student Supplies PSI-20026106 $828.96
10/23/2023 Staples Business Credit Core Teaching/Student Supplies 7616764874-0-2 $16.64
10/23/2023 Staples Business Credit Core Teaching/Student Supplies 7616764874-0-1 $19.47
10/23/2023 Chrisitan Moreno Educational Services 1 $125.00
10/23/2023 Jacob Coronado Educational Services COR092723b $34.00
10/23/2023 Jacob Coronado Educational Services COR092723a $51.00
10/23/2023 Jacob Coronado Educational Services COR092723c $34.00
10/23/2023 Jacob Coronado Educational Services COR092723 $34.00
10/23/2023 Nicole the Math Lady, LLC Educational Services 7401 $20.00
10/23/2023 Nicole the Math Lady, LLC Educational Services 7399 $99.00
10/23/2023 Prime Educational Solutions Educational Services 1095 $8,500.00
10/23/2023 Tiffany Kyle Educational Services KYL092723 $102.00

Warrant Register: September 30 - October 26, 2023, September CC Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Mountain Empire

10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Materials & Supplies - Office 17R4-DFQT-6XPK $112.54
10/23/2023 Uline Postage & Delivery - Educational 168924203 $1,773.48
10/23/2023 Uline Postage & Delivery - Educational 168924204 $1,152.75
10/23/2023 Prime Educational Solutions Special Education Services 1095 $4,166.66
10/23/2023 Specialized Therapy Services, Inc. Special Education Services ELAA02-0823 $227.50
10/23/2023 Evan Jorgensen Technology Equipment - Staff JOR092723 $476.47
10/23/2023 Marsh & McLennan Agency, LLC Workers Compensation 2422515 $3,828.50
10/25/2023 ATH Academy Educational Services 518219992 $5,100.00
10/26/2023 Strongmind, Inc Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Manuals & INVSM2227 $43,575.00
10/26/2023 Lena Olson Educational Services 13 $250.00
10/26/2023 Lena Olson Educational Services 10 $250.00
10/26/2023 Lena Olson Educational Services 9 $250.00
10/26/2023 Lena Olson Educational Services 8 $250.00

Warrant Register: September 30 - October 26, 2023, September CC Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Instructional Service Community Partner - October 2023

New Instructional Service Community Partners - October 2023

Partner Name Description of Services Link to EAA VCI 2023-2024 Applications

Hollywood Music Music lessons (private and small group) Hollywood Music_EAA VCI 23-24 Application

Dustin Callahan Music Piano, music theory, music composition lessons Dustin Callahan Music_EAA VCI 23-24 Application

All Things Music
Music instruction in a wide variety of instruments (piano, guitar, 
bass, drum, violin, banjo, trumpet, and more!) All Things Music_EAA VCI 23-24 Application

Blackbird & Company LLC Pages - Live, Online Literature and Writing Workshops Blackbird & Company LLC_EAA VCI 23-24 Application

Gigi's Getaway
Educational and enrichment opportunities: reading, writing, 
math and science activities in the great outdoors Gigi's Getaway_EAA VCI 23-24 Application

David Trask
Pre-Algebra and Algebra instruction, private and small group 
tutoring David Trask_EAA VCI 23-24 Application

International Language School for Children 
and Adults Spanish classes International Language School for Children and Adults_EAA VCI 23-24 Application

Fallbrook Gymnastics Club Gymnastics, trampoline and tumbling classes Fallbrook Gymnastics Club_EAA VCI 23-24 Application

DeRoche LLC, DBA: Youth Movement Physical Education classes DeRoche LLC, DBA: Youth Movement_EAA VCI 23-24 Application

Waterworks Aquatics Huntington Beach Swimming lessons Waterworks Aquatics Huntington Beach_EAA VCI 23-24 Application

Waterworks Aquatics Pasadena Swimming lessons Waterworks Aquatics Pasadena_EAA VCI 23-24 Application

Waterworks Aquatics CB, LLC Swimming lessons Waterworks Aquatics CB, LLC_EAA VCI 23-24 Application

Waterworks Aquatics, Inc. Swimming lessons Waterworks Aquatics, Inc._EAA VCI 23-24 Application

Drawn2Art San Diego Inc. Fine art drawing and painting classes Drawn2Art San Diego Inc._EAA VCI 23-24 Application

Thinkers Outside the Box Chess tutoring, tournament Thinkers Outside the Box_EAA VCI 23-24 Application

Excel Taekwondo Academy, Inc
Martial Arts, Taekwondo, self-defense enrichment physical 
education Excel Taekwondo Academy, Inc_EAA VCI 23-24 Application

Excel Taekwondo Academy Upland, Inc
Martial Arts, Taekwondo, self-defense enrichment physical 
education Excel Taekwondo Academy Upland, Inc_EAA VCI 23-24 Application

Victorville Taekwondo Academy, Inc
Martial Arts, Taekwondo, self-defense enrichment physical 
education Victorville Taekwondo Academy, Inc_EAA VCI 23-24 Application

TC California LLC In-person tutoring TC California LLC_EAA VCI 23-24 Application



Elite Academic Academy - Eduational Material Partners - October 2023

New Educational Material Partners - October 2023

Partner Name Product Description Link to EAA EMR 2023-2024 Applications
My Math Assistant, LLC Saxon Math video lessons, online grading, and more My Math Assistant, LLC_EAA EMR 23-24 Application
My ZOO Box Animal themed STEAM educational boxes My ZOO Box_EAA EMR 23-24 Application
All Things Music Instruments, supplies, curriculum All Things Music_EAA EMR 23-24 Application
Beautiful Mundo Spanish language learning curriculum Beautiful Mundo_EAA EMR 23-24 Application

Montessori Laboratory
Asynchronous, online STEM program for ages 6-12 + optional 
science kits Montessori Laboratory_EAA EMR 23-24 Application

Wildlife Tree LLC DBA edZOOcation
Wildlife education subscription boxes with STEM activities, 
crafts and information Wildlife Tree LLC DBA edZOOcation_EAA EMR 23-24 Application

Ready set Learn Hands-on educational binders for children ages 1-7 years old Ready set Learn_EAA EMR 23-24 Application



Systems Liaison
Job Description

Job Title: Systems Liaison
Department: Student Support Services
Reports To: Coordinator of Schoolwide Systems & Supports (or designee)
FLSA Classification:Non-Exempt
Classification: Classified
Pay Range:
Work Schedule:
Location:

$20.00 - $25.00/hr
12 months
Remote

Position Summary: Provide support to the systems administrator by gathering and
uploading data to various digital platforms.

ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

● Supports the Support Services Department by doing the following:
○ Work with Department leads to track support services and student

engagement
○ Preparing and managing student data board (Monday.com).
○ Weekly updates.

● Use assessment program to help coordinate and monitor tutoring and intervention
services.

● Frequent enrollment and demographic data updates using SIS reports.
● Ordering supplies, as needed.
● Weekly and monthly reports.
● Preparing documents for families.

Systems Liaison Job Description
Pending Board Approval

1



● Help coordinate assessment proctoring.
● Prepare forms and manage student support service files.
● Assist in coordinating State testing

Other Duties:
● Assist with documenting and reporting to school management all formal

disciplinary actions involving students and staff; addressing and resolving
complaints from students, parents, and staff in a timely manner; and ensuring
compliance with the Uniform Complaint Policy, the Uniform Technology Policy, and
the provisions of California Penal Code Section 11166 (Child Abuse and Neglect
Reporting Act).

● Perform other duties as assigned.

Knowledge:  To perform this job successfully, an individual must be able to perform each
essential duty satisfactorily. The requirements listed below are representative of the
knowledge, skill, and/or ability required.

Knowledge of:

● Modern office practices, procedures and equipment.
● Telephone techniques and etiquette.
● Policies and objectives of assigned program and activities.
● Applicable laws, codes, regulations, policies and procedures.
● Record-keeping techniques.
● Correct English usage, grammar, spelling, punctuation and vocabulary.
● Interpersonal skills using tact, patience and courtesy.
● Oral and written communication skills.
● Operation of a computer and assigned software.
● Methods of collecting and organizing data and information.

Requirements:
● DOJ Fingerprint Clearance
● Valid CA Driver’s License

EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE:

● Any combination equivalent to: graduation from high school; and three years
increasingly responsible clerical or secretarial experience involving frequent public
contact.

Systems Liaison Job Description
Pending Board Approval

2



Physical Demands: The physical demands described here are representative of those that
must be met by an employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job.
Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform
the essential functions.

● Hearing and speaking to exchange information in person or on the telephone.

● Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate a computer keyboard.

● Operates a computer and other office productivity machinery.

● Seeing to read a variety of materials.

● Bending at the waist, kneeling or crouching.

● Sitting or standing for extended periods of time.

● Lifting objects up to 50 pounds.

● Close vision and ability to adjust focus.

Work Environment: The work environment characteristics described here are
representative of those an employee encounters while performing the essential functions of
this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to
perform the essential functions.

● Noise level is generally moderate.

● Work conducted in a public setting.

● Indoor in varying temperature.

● Employee must have available transportation and be able to drive up to 100 miles in
a day.

Employee Acknowledgement:

_____________________________ ____________________________ ________________

Employee Signature Printed Name Date

Systems Liaison Job Description
Pending Board Approval

3





 

 

POINT LOMA NAZARENE UNIVERSITY 
SCHOOL OF EDUCATION 

 
Fieldwork Placement Agreement with Cooperating School District  

 
This Fieldwork Placement Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into between Point Loma Nazarene 
University (“PLNU” or “University”) and the Elite Academic Academy (the “District”).    
 
Whereas, the University's curriculum requires its Advanced Program Candidates to complete a 
fieldwork experience working under the supervision of a University site supervisor and its Teaching 
Candidates to complete a fieldwork experience working under the supervision of a credentialed 
district teacher (“collectively, "Fieldwork Candidates”");  
 
Whereas, the District wishes to aid in the educational development of the University’s Fieldwork 
Candidates and is willing to make its premises, faculty and students available for fieldwork 
practice; and 
 
Whereas, the parties wish to document the guidelines, policies, and procedures for the placement 
of the University Fieldwork Candidates completing fieldwork experiences within the District;  
 
Now, therefore, the parties agree as follows: 
 

I. General Terms 
 

A. The District will accept Fieldwork Candidates for fieldwork practice for the times and 
durations set forth by the University and agreed to by the District. The District reserves the 
right to accept only the number of Fieldwork Candidates it deems to be feasible in light of 
available District faculty at any given time. 
 

B. The Fieldwork Candidate’s other duties may include, but are not limited to, classroom 
observation, classroom teaching, diagnosis of student learning problems, tutoring of 
students, grading and recording of student assignments, and assistance with record keeping.  
Additional assignments outside of the confines of the classroom may include, but are not 
limited to, lunchroom supervision, playground supervision, hallway duty, bus duty, faculty 
meetings, Individualized Education Program (IEP) meetings, professional development 
meetings, and parent-teacher conferences and working with individual and small groups of 
students. 
 

C. Fieldwork Candidates are required to follow the academic calendar of the District. 
 

D. The District shall appoint a certified teacher to supervise each Fieldwork Candidate 
(“District Site Supervisor”).  District Site Supervisors shall meet the following criteria: 
 

1. The District Site Supervisor shall be a full-time member of the District’s faculty. 
 

2. The District Site Supervisor must have a minimum of 3 years teaching experience 
in the area of their credential and have been employed by the District for at least 
one year. 

 
3. The District Site Supervisor must hold credentials in the field in which he/she is 

teaching. 



 

Page 2 of 5 
 

 
4. The District Site Supervisor must approve of having a Fieldwork Candidate 

assigned to them. 
 

5. The District Site Supervisor must meet all requirements of applicable credentialing 
agencies, including the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing (“CTC”). 

 
E. The University’s Dean of the School of Education shall also designate an appropriate 

person to supervise the Fieldwork Candidate (the “PLNU Site Supervisor”) in accordance 
with all CTC requirements. The PLNU Site Supervisor will guide, counsel, instruct, and 
supervise Fieldwork Candidates. The PLNU Site Supervisor’s major responsibilities 
include, but are not limited to: 
 

1. Conferencing with District Site Supervisors to whom the Fieldwork Candidates 
are assigned about the expectations of the University and District. 

 
2. Providing the District Site Supervisor with University resources for supervising a 

Fieldwork Candidate. 
 

3. Serving as the first point of contact for the University. 
 

4. Monitoring the Fieldwork Candidate’s progress. 
 

5. Observing, critiquing, and conferencing with the Fieldwork Candidate at least 
three times during the Fieldwork placement. 

 
6. Providing frequent feedback to the Fieldwork Candidate and District Site 

Supervisor regarding progress, problems, and recommendations. 
 

7. Being available to address the needs of both the Fieldwork Candidate and the 
District Site Supervisor. 

 
8. Following consultation with the District Site Supervisor, issuing a final grade to 

the Fieldwork Candidate. 
 

F. To the extent permitted by Federal, State, and local laws and regulations, and in a manner 
consistent with the District’s confidentiality requirements and policies, the District shall 
allow the Fieldwork Candidate access to information, including relevant documentation 
and reports. 
 

G. Fieldwork Candidates shall not be considered employees of the District and are not 
covered by any District compensation program or other insurance. 

 
II. Removal of Fieldwork Candidates 

 
The District will notify the University in writing, prior to taking any action against a Fieldwork 
Candidate regarding any concerns or complaints about a Fieldwork Candidate’s performance or 
unsatisfactory conduct in the field placement.  In such cases, the District will cooperate with the 
University to address the issues, including without limitation steps to further train the Fieldwork 
Candidate and remediate the concerns. Except in circumstances where a Fieldwork Candidate 
presents an immediate threat to the health and safety of the District’s students or personnel, the 



 

Page 3 of 5 
 

District shall not remove a Fieldwork Candidate from its facilities or fieldwork without engaging 
in the process described above. 
 
III. FERPA 
 
Prior to the start of their placement, the University shall provide training to Fieldwork Candidates 
concerning the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act of 1974, as amended (“FERPA”) and 
its implementing regulations. As part of this training, the University shall instruct Fieldwork 
Candidates about their legal obligation to comply with FERPA and its implementing regulations 
with respect to confidential information the Fieldwork Candidate encounters during his/her 
fieldwork placement. 
 
IV. Background Checks 

 
For each Fieldwork Candidate, the University shall cause to be performed a criminal background 
check that complies with the minimum requirements set by the State of California.  Prior to a 
Fieldwork Candidate beginning their field experience, the University shall review the results and 
exclude from participation any candidate whose background check would preclude the candidate 
from serving in the planned field experience. Additionally, all Fieldwork Candidates will be 
required to obtain and maintain a valid and current Certificate of Clearance from the CTC before 
beginning their field experience and for the duration of their field experience. 
 

V. Non-Discrimination 
 
The parties agree that neither will unlawfully discriminate in the selection of, or acceptance or 
participation by, any Fieldwork Candidate pursuant to this Agreement on the basis of race, creed, 
color, national origin, religion, sex, disability, age, veterans’ status, marital status, citizenship, or 
any other characteristic protected by law. 
 
VI. Compliance with Other Laws 

 
The University and District shall comply with all Federal, State, and local laws and regulations that 
are applicable to the subject matter of this Agreement. 
 
VII. General Liability Insurance 
 
Both parties shall maintain in force during the term of this Agreement, bodily injury, property 
damage, and professional liability insurance, with coverage of at least $1,000,000 per occurrence 
and an annual aggregate of $3,000,000 per occurrence, insuring itself and its agents and employees 
for their acts, failures to act, or negligence rising out of, or caused by, the activity which is the 
subject of this Agreement.  Each party will provide the other proof of such insurance upon request. 
 

VIII. Mutual Indemnification 
 
Each party shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless the other party, the other party’s affiliates, 
and their respective trustees, directors, officers, employees, students, faculty, agents, 
representatives, successors and assigns (collectively “Indemnified Parties”) against all damages, 
claims, actions, liabilities, losses and other expenses, including without limitation reasonable 
attorney's fees, expert witness fees, consultant fees and other costs, incurred by or asserted against 
Indemnified Parties, whether or not a lawsuit or other proceeding is filed (“Claims”), that in any 
way arise out of or relate to (a) the indemnifying party’s acts, omissions, negligence or willful 



 

Page 4 of 5 
 

misconduct with respect to its performance under this Agreement; and/or (b) the indemnifying 
party’s non-compliance with any applicable Federal, State or local laws, rules or regulations with 
respect to its performance under this Agreement; provided, however, that an indemnifying party’s 
indemnity hereunder shall not apply or extend to any acts or omissions of the other party or its 
representatives.   
 
IX. Applicable Law 

 
This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the law of the State of 
California. 
 

X. Severability 
 
In the event any provision of this Agreement is held by a court to be illegal, void, or otherwise 
unenforceable, all other provisions of this Agreement shall continue in full force and effect to the 
maximum extent permitted by law. 
 
XI. Term/Termination 

 
The initial term of this Agreement will be for three (3) academic years and shall extend from 
October 10, 2023 through August 31, 2026.  This Agreement may be extended for successive one 
(year) academic year periods by mutual written consent of the parties.   
 
Either party may terminate this Agreement, with or without cause, by providing 60 days’ written 
notice to the other party.  However, in the event either party terminates the Agreement, Fieldwork 
Candidates that have already been placed shall be permitted to complete their placement unless the 
Fieldwork Candidate is otherwise removed pursuant to Section II of this Agreement. 
 
XII. Additional Terms 
 

A. This Agreement is not intended to create any rights or interests for any other person or 
entity other than the University or District. 
 

B. Neither party may assign this Agreement, nor the duties and responsibilities contained 
herein, without the prior written consent of the other party. 

 
C. The University and District are independent entities and neither shall have, nor exercise, 

any control over the means, manner, or method by which the other performs its obligations 
under this Agreement.   Nothing in this Agreement is intended or shall be construed to 
create an agency relationship, employment relationship, or joint venture between the 
parties.  Neither party may use the other’s name in a manner that is reasonably likely to 
suggest that the two are related without first obtaining the written consent of the other party. 
Furthermore, neither party intends for this Agreement to alter in any way their respective 
rights or their legal obligations.  

 
D. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties with respect to the 

subject matter hereof, and supersedes all prior or contemporaneous communications, 
negotiations, and agreements, written or oral, regarding the subject matter hereto. No 
modification of or amendment or waiver to this Agreement will be effective unless in 
writing and signed by each of the parties. 

 



 

Page 5 of 5 
 

E. Failure by either party at any time to require strict performance of any provision of this 
Agreement shall not constitute a waiver of that provision nor in any way limit 
enforcement of the provision.  [signatures on following page] 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the dates set forth 
below. 
 
For Point Loma Nazarene University: 
 
Name:   Kerry D. Fulcher, Ph.D. 
 
Title:   Provost and Chief Academic Officer 
Address:  Point Loma Nazarene University 

3900 Lomaland Dr.  
San Diego, CA  92106 
 

 
____________________  ____  ___  Date: ___________________ 
Authorized Signature 
 
 
 
PLNU Contact: 
 
Name:  Deborah E. Erickson, Ed.D. 
Title:     Dean, School of Education  
Address:  Point Loma Nazarene University 

4007 Camino Del Rio South, Suite 400 
San Diego, CA 92108 

 
 
For the District:  
 
Name (Print):          _______   
 
Address (Print):            
 
Title:              
 
            Date      
Authorized Signature 
 
 
 
 
 
 



POINT LOMA NAZARENE UNIVERSITY 
SCHOOL OF EDUCATION 

 

Student Teaching/Clinical Practice Partnership Agreement with Cooperating School 
District  

 
This Student Teaching/Clinical Practice Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into between Point 
Loma Nazarene University (“PLNU” or “University”) and the Elite Academic Academy (the 
“District”).    
 
Whereas, the University’s curriculum requires teaching program candidates to complete a student 
teaching experience working under the supervision of a certified teacher (“Student 
Teaching/Clinical Practice”); and 
 
Whereas, the District wishes to aid in the educational development of the University’s students and 
is willing to make its premises and certified teachers available for Student Teaching/Clinical 
Practice; and 
 
Whereas, the parties wish to document the guidelines, policies, and procedures for the placement 
of University students in Student Teaching/Clinical Practice within the District; 
 
Now, therefore, the parties agree as follows: 
 

I. General Terms 
 

A. The District will validate the completion of California Teacher requirements at a 
proficient level for candidates seeking graduate course credit for meeting formative 
assessment and induction standards.  
 

B. The District will accept University students for Student Teaching/Clinical Practice (a 
“Student Teaching/Clinical Practice Candidate”) for the times and durations set forth by 
the University and agreed to by the District. The District reserves the right to accept only 
the number of Student Teaching/Clinical Practice Candidates it deems to be feasible at any 
given time. 
 

C. A Student Teaching/Clinical Practice Candidate’s normal teaching load shall be the same 
as the certified teacher to whom the candidate is assigned. The Student Teaching/Clinical 
Practice Candidate’s other duties shall include, but are not limited to, classroom 
observation, classroom teaching, development of unit and daily lesson plans, diagnosis of 
student learning problems, tutoring of students, grading and recording of student 
assignments, and assistance with record keeping.  Additional assignments outside of the 
confines of the classroom may include, but are not limited to, lunchroom supervision, 
playground supervision, hallway duty, bus duty, faculty meetings, Individualized 
Education Program (IEP) meetings, professional development meetings, and parent-
teacher conferences. 
 

D. The University will inform the District of length of placement when making requests for 
placement. 
 

E. Student Teaching/Clinical Practice Candidates are required to follow the academic 
calendar of the District. 



Page 2 of 5 
 

F. The District shall appoint a certified teacher to supervise each Student Teaching/Clinical 
Practice Candidate (a “Cooperating Teacher”). Cooperating Teachers shall meet the 
following criteria: 
 

1. The Cooperating Teacher shall be a full-time member of the District’s faculty. 
 

2. The Cooperating Teacher must have taught for a minimum of three (3) years and 
have been employed by the District for at least one year. 

 
3. The Cooperating Teacher must hold credentials in the field in which he/she is 

teaching. 
 

4. The Cooperating Teacher must approve of having a Student Teaching/Clinical 
Practice Candidate assigned to them. 

 
5. The Cooperating Teacher must meet all requirements of applicable credentialing 

agencies, including the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing (“CTC”). 
 

G. The Dean of the School of Education shall designate an appropriate person to supervise the 
Student Teaching/Clinical Practice Candidate (the “University Supervisor”) in accordance 
with all CTC requirements. The University Supervisor will guide, counsel, instruct, and 
supervise Student Teaching/Clinical Practice Candidates. The University Supervisor’s 
major responsibilities include, but are not limited to: 
 

1. Conferencing with Cooperating Teachers to whom the Student Teaching/Clinical 
Practice Candidates are assigned about the expectations of the University and 
District. 

 
2. Providing the Cooperating Teacher with University resources for supervising a 

Student Teaching/Clinical Practice Candidate. 
 

3. Serving as the first point of contact for the University. 
 

4. Monitoring the Student Teaching/Clinical Practice Candidate’s progress. 
 

5. Observing, critiquing, and conferencing with the Student Teaching/Clinical 
Practice Candidate at least three times during the Student Teaching/Clinical 
Practice placement. 

 
6. Providing frequent feedback to the Student Teaching/Clinical Practice Candidate 

and Cooperating Teacher regarding progress, problems, and recommendations. 
 

7. Being available to address the needs of both the Student Teaching/Clinical Practice 
Candidate and the Cooperating Teacher. 

 
8. Following consultation with the Cooperating Teacher, issuing a final grade to the 

Student Teaching/Clinical Practice Candidate. 
 

H. To the extent permitted by Federal, State, and local laws and regulations, and in a manner 
consistent with the District’s confidentiality requirements and policies, the District shall 



Page 3 of 5 
 

allow the Student Teaching/Clinical Practice Candidate access to information, including 
relevant documentation and reports. 
 

I. University Students shall not be considered employees of the District and are not covered 
by any District compensation program or other insurance. 

 
II. Removal of Student Teaching/Clinical Practice Candidates 

 
The District will notify the University in writing, prior to taking any action against a Student 
Teaching/Clinical Practice Candidate regarding any concerns or complaints about a Student’s 
performance or unsatisfactory conduct in the Student Teaching/Clinical Practice.  In such cases, 
the District will cooperate with the University to address the issues, including without limitation 
steps to further train the Student and remediate the concerns. Except in circumstances where a 
Student presents an immediate threat to the health and safety of the District’s students or personnel, 
the District shall not remove a Student from its facilities or Student Teaching/Clinical Practice 
without engaging in the process described above. 
 
III. FERPA 
 
Prior to the start of their placement, the University shall provide training to Student 
Teaching/Clinical Practice Candidates concerning the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act 
of 1974, as amended (“FERPA”) and its implementing regulations. As part of this training, the 
University shall instruct candidates about their legal obligation to comply with FERPA and its 
implementing regulations with respect to confidential information the candidate encounters during 
his/her Student Teaching/Clinical Practice. 
 
IV. Background Checks 

 
For each Student Teaching/Clinical Practice Candidate, the University shall cause to be performed 
a criminal background check that complies with the minimum requirements set by the State of 
California.  Prior to a Student Teaching/Clinical Practice Candidate beginning their student 
teaching experience, the University shall review the results and exclude from participation any 
candidate whose background check would preclude the candidate from serving in the planned 
student teaching experience. Additionally, all Student Teaching/Clinical Practice candidates will 
be required to obtain and maintain a valid and current Certificate of Clearance from the CTC before 
beginning their student teaching experience and for the duration of their student teaching 
experience 
 

V. Non-Discrimination 
 
The parties agree that neither will unlawfully discriminate in the selection of, or acceptance or 
participation by, any Student Teaching/Clinical Practice Candidate pursuant to this Agreement on 
the basis of race, creed, color, national origin, religion, sex, disability, age, veterans’ status, marital 
status, citizenship, or any other characteristic protected by law. 
 
VI. Compliance with Other Laws 

 
The University and District shall comply with all Federal, State, and local laws and regulations that 
are applicable to the subject matter of this Agreement. 
 
 



Page 4 of 5 
 

VII. General Liability Insurance 
 
Both parties shall maintain in force during the term of this Agreement, bodily injury, property 
damage, and professional liability insurance, with coverage of at least $1,000,000 per occurrence 
and an annual aggregate of $3,000,000 per occurrence, insuring itself and its agents and employees 
for their acts, failures to act, or negligence rising out of, or caused by, the activity which is the 
subject of this Agreement.  Each party will provide the other proof of such insurance upon request. 
 

VIII. Mutual Indemnification 
 
Each party shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless the other party, the other party’s affiliates, 
and their respective trustees, directors, officers, employees, students, faculty, agents, 
representatives, successors and assigns (collectively “Indemnified Parties”) against all damages, 
claims, actions, liabilities, losses and other expenses, including without limitation reasonable 
attorney's fees, expert witness fees, consultant fees and other costs, incurred by or asserted against 
Indemnified Parties, whether or not a lawsuit or other proceeding is filed (“Claims”), that in any 
way arise out of or relate to (a) the indemnifying party’s acts, omissions, negligence or willful 
misconduct with respect to its performance under this Agreement; and/or (b) the indemnifying 
party’s non-compliance with any applicable Federal, State or local laws, rules or regulations with 
respect to its performance under this Agreement; provided, however, that an indemnifying party’s 
indemnity hereunder shall not apply or extend to any acts or omissions of the other party or its 
representatives.   
 
IX. Applicable Law 

 
This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the law of the State of 
California. 

X. Severability 
 
In the event any provision of this Agreement is held by a court to be illegal, void, or otherwise 
unenforceable, all other provisions of this Agreement shall continue in full force and effect to the 
maximum extent permitted by law. 
 
XI. Term/Termination 

 
The initial term of this Agreement will be for three (3) academic years and shall extend from 
October 10, 2023 through August 31, 2026. This Agreement may be extended for successive one 
(year) academic year periods by mutual written consent of the parties.   
 
Either party may terminate this Agreement, with or without cause, by providing 60 days’ written 
notice to the other party.  However, in the event either party terminates the Agreement, Student 
Teaching/Clinical Practice Candidates that have already been placed shall be permitted to complete 
their placement unless the candidate is otherwise removed pursuant to Section II of this Agreement. 

 
XII. Additional Terms 
 

A. This Agreement is not intended to create any rights or interests for any other person or 
entity other than the University or District. 

B. Neither party may assign this Agreement, nor the duties and responsibilities contained 
herein, without the prior written consent of the other party. 



Page 5 of 5 
 

C. The University and District are independent entities and neither shall have, nor exercise, 
any control over the means, manner, or method by which the other performs its obligations 
under this Agreement.   Nothing in this Agreement is intended or shall be construed to 
create an agency relationship, employment relationship, or joint venture between the 
parties.  Neither party may use the other’s name in a manner that is reasonably likely to 
suggest that the two are related without first obtaining the written consent of the other party. 
Furthermore, neither party intends for this Agreement to alter in any way their respective 
rights or their legal obligations.  

 
D. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties with respect to the 

subject matter hereof, and supersedes all prior or contemporaneous communications, 
negotiations, and agreements, written or oral, regarding the subject matter hereto. No 
modification of or amendment or waiver to this Agreement will be effective unless in 
writing and signed by each of the parties. 

 
E. Failure by either party at any time to require strict performance of any provision of this 

Agreement shall not constitute a waiver of that provision nor in any way limit 
enforcement of the provision.  

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the dates set forth 
below. 
 

For Point Loma Nazarene University: 
 
Name:   Kerry D. Fulcher, Ph.D. 
Title:   Provost and Chief Academic Officer 
Address:  Point Loma Nazarene University 

3900 Lomaland Dr.  
San Diego, CA  92106 

 
 
____________________  ____  ___  Date: ___________________ 
Authorized Signature 
 
PLNU Contact: 
 
Name:  Deborah E. Erickson, Ed.D. 
Title:     Dean, School of Education  
Address:  Point Loma Nazarene University 

4007 Camino Del Rio South, Suite 400 
San Diego, CA 92108 

 
For the District:  
 
Name (Print):          _______   
 
Address (Print):            
 
Title:              
 
            Date      
Authorized Signature 



 

 

October 24, 2023  

BOARD RESOLUTION  

ELITE ACADEMIC ACADEMY – Mountain Empire 

Subject: Disposal of Obsolete Tech Equipment and Extra Office Cabinets 

In accordance with Education Code 60510, 60511, 60530, and 17546 

WHEREAS, Elite Academic Academy ("the Academy") recognizes the need to dispose of 
obsolete technology equipment and extra office cabinets that are no longer suitable for 
use within the institution; 

WHEREAS, Education Code 60510, 60511, and 60530 provide guidelines for the disposal 
of obsolete technology equipment in educational institutions; and 

WHEREAS, Education Code 17546 permits the Academy to sell property worth no more 
than $2,500 at a private sale without advertising; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of Elite Academic 
Academy, in accordance with the provisions of the Education Code, does hereby resolve 
as follows: 

1. Disposal of Obsolete Tech Equipment: 
The Academy shall dispose of the obsolete technology equipment in 
accordance with the guidelines outlined in Education Code 60510, 60511, and 
60530. This shall include appropriate measures to ensure data security, 



recycling, or environmentally friendly disposal methods for any electronic 
waste. The administration shall work with approved vendors or recycling 
facilities to facilitate the disposal process. 

2. Disposal of Extra Office Cabinets: 
The extra office cabinets that are not sturdy enough to hold heavy curriculum 
materials and are worth no more than $2,500 may be sold at a private sale 
without advertising, as allowed under Education Code 17546. The Academy 
administration shall determine the fair market value of these cabinets and 
ensure that the sale process complies with all relevant laws and regulations. 

RESOLVED, that the Board authorizes the Academy administration to take all necessary 
actions to implement these resolutions, including but not limited to arranging for the 
disposal of obsolete tech equipment and the sale of the extra office cabinets. 

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board authorizes the Academy administration to 
negotiate and execute any necessary agreements, contracts, or documents to effectuate 
the disposal and sale of the equipment and cabinets, in accordance with applicable laws 
and regulations. 

This resolution is effective immediately and remains in effect until the disposal of the 
equipment and cabinets is completed. 

Passed and adopted by the Board of Directors of Elite Academic Academy – Mountain 
Empire on this 2nd day of November, 2023. 

 

 

Board of Directors – President, Mr. Kent Christensen 

 

 

 

Elite Academic Academy – CEO 

Ms. Meghan Freeman 

 

 

 



FISCAL YR Purchased ESCRIPTION (FitBit, Whoop, et SERIAL #

HP CHROMEBOOK G5

G5 8CG8462W5N

G5 8CG910F09J

G5 8CG8462W5P

G5 8CG84635GR

G5 8CG8463N7Y

G5 8CG8463N6R

G5 8CG7153B6B

G5 8CG8473KM2

G5 8CG846358S

HP CHROMEBOOK G7

G7 5CD9325P7Q

G7 5CD933B5MP

Acer Chromebook 311

CTL Chromebook NL71/CT/LTE

NL71 / LTE LI38TFQI210498AB

NL7L / LTE LI9TFQIN19259400

NL7L / LTE LI9TFQIN19238984

NL7L / LTE LI9BTFQI210489CB

NL7L / LTE LI9BTFQI21048A73

NL7L / LTE LI9TFQIN19259404

SAMSUNG 310XBA-KC1

SAMSUNG 310XBA-KC1

SAMSUNG 310XBA-KC1

MISC DEVICES

HP Chromebook 14-ak045wm 5CD8250X3D

2019 MacBook Air (A1466) GCCYKE95J1WK

Dell XPS 13 Ultrabook N/A

Acer N15Q8 NXG54AA002720287587600

HP Stream Laptop 11-y010nr 5CD81062B2

HP Stream Laptop 11-ah110nr 5CD84257HN

Acer N15Q9 NXJHJAA0028270FFEF7600

Acer N15Q9 NXGHJAA0028271001B7600

Acer N15Q9 NXGHJAA002827100357600

HP Chromebook 14-ck0066st 5CG93428FW

HP Chromebook 14-ck0066st 5CG8273FCQ

HP Chromebook 14-ck0066st 5CG8232T12

HP Chromebook 14-ck0066st 5CG8232SW8

HP Chromebook 14-ck0066st 5CG9376YNV

HP Chromebook 14-ck0066st 5CG8232SW8

HP Chromebook 14-ck0066st 5CG8232T12

HP Chromebook 14-ck0066st 5CG8273FCQ

HP Chromebook 14-ck0066st 5CG93428FW

Fitbit DEVICES

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 275AE54B2062

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 273CAFCB1882



Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 275AE6CB2042

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 275D38CB2042

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 2772A74B2042

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 275D6FCB2022

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 274BCA4B2082

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 27617DCB2042

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 276377CB2062

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 275A884B2042

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 2763634B2042

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 2762F14B2082

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 2762CC4B2062

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 276013CB2042

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 27690FCB2062

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 275BD8CB2042

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 276DC24B2042

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 27448ECB2022

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 276EB5CB1842

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 277F464B1822

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 2742754B2022

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 2772D8CB1822

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 2742CC4B2022

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 2742CF4B2062

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 276AF24B1862

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 273C494B2082

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 2741AE4B2082

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 273C98CB2042

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 274B6A4B2062

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 275ACE4B2022

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 274B334B2022

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 274B384B2082

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 273D6DCB2042

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 274B67CB2042

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 275A764B2022

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 275A4CCB2062

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 274B51CB2082

COMMUNITY RELATIONS

8 shelving units



REASON (Obsolete or Damaged)

Damaged/beyond repair

Damaged/beyond repair

Damaged/beyond repair

Damaged/beyond repair

Damaged/beyond repair

Damaged/beyond repair

Damaged/beyond repair

Damaged/beyond repair

Damaged/beyond repair

Damaged/beyond repair

Damaged/beyond repair

Damaged/beyond repair

Damaged/beyond repair

Damaged/beyond repair

Damaged/beyond repair

Damaged/beyond repair

Damaged/beyond repair

Damaged/beyond repair

Damaged/beyond repair

Outdated/Obsolete

Damaged/Beyond Repair

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete



Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Obsolete



NXTLVL Education Ltd
Sky View, Argosy Road,
DE74 2SA, UNITED KINGDOM

Date: _________________

NXTLVL AGREEMENT - ADDENDUM

Following a 2023 summer pilot program that was completed successfully, this Addendum (“Addendum”) is made

and entered into this ____ day of October 2023, by and between:

NXTLVL EDUCATION LTD, a company incorporated and registered under the laws of England and Wales,

whose registered number is 13982612 and registered office address is Building 423 - Sky View (Ro) Argosy

Road, England, DE74 2SA, United Kingdom (the "Company" or “NXTLVL” or “our” or “us” or “we”).

and

ELITE ACADEMIC ACADEMY a Public Charter School registered in the USA with NCES School ID

number 060228814348 and CDS Code 37682130136978 and having its registered office at 43414 Business Park

Dr. Temecula, CA 92590-5526, United States of America (“Customer” or “Elite” or “you” or “your”)

Company and Customer may be referred to individually as “Party”, or collectively, “Parties”.

WHEREAS, Parties entered into an agreement dated 16 May 2023, hereinafter referred to as the “Original

Agreement”; and

WHEREAS, the projects as detailed in the Appendix 1 of the Original Agreement have been completed and

delivered to the satisfaction of the Customer;

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to amend, supplement, or modify certain terms and conditions of the Original

Agreement;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein and other good and valuable

consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the Parties agree to amend and

supplement the Original Agreement as follows:

1. Terms
1.3. NXTLVL will onboard the Customer and the Users on the NXTLVL platform, and will offer ongoing support

according to the details in Appendix 1 of the Addendum, in summary:

1.3.1. 2023-24 Academic Year

1.3.1.1. 80 Students | Full Year (6th/7th Grade)

1.3.1.2. 16 Students | SOAR

1.3.1.3. 80 Teachers | Teacher Professional Development (PD)

1.3.1.4. 40 Students | Full Year (6th/7th Grade) (Additional)

1.3.2. 2024-25 Academic Year

1.3.2.1. 125 Students | Full Year (6th/7th Grade)

1 / 4

DocuSign Envelope ID: 5A169E61-F93B-4302-92AA-30742C0FAD00

5

5 October 2023



NXTLVL Education Ltd
Sky View, Argosy Road,
DE74 2SA, UNITED KINGDOM

3. Other Terms
3.1. Duration: 2 Academic Years, 2023 - 24 and 2024 - 25 (duration of each of the projects is outlined in

Appendix 1 of the Addendum), and may be extended for additional periods (the “Term”).

IN WITNESS WHEREOF this document has been executed on the date first above written.

For and on behalf of

NXTLVL EDUCATION LTD,
Michalis Gkontas, CEO

_________________________________

For and on behalf of

ELITE ACADEMIC ACADEMY
Meghan Freeman, CEO

____________

2 / 4

DocuSign Envelope ID: 5A169E61-F93B-4302-92AA-30742C0FAD00

10/5/2023 10/5/2023



NXTLVL Education Ltd
Sky View, Argosy Road,
DE74 2SA, UNITED KINGDOM

Appendix 1

2023 - 24 Academic Year
Project Description Dates Full Price

(excl. VAT)
Discount Discounted Price

(excl. VAT)
Payment
Terms

NXTLVL Provides Elite Provides

#1 - Full Year
(6th/7th
Grade)

Full year (pro-rated & discounted)
package of NXTLVL Games &
Platform, offered to students at
Customer (Elite Academic
Academy school)

Start date: 2
weeks post
signing of
Agreement

End date: 31st
May 2024

$52,800
(Standard pricing at
$660 / student /
academic yr)

15%
(applied
discount for
Elite)

$44,880
(80 students)

20% on
signing

Equal
monthly
invoice for
remaining
balance

● NXTLVL Learning Games and
Platform (1 session per week,
up to total of 32 sessions)

● Target number of 4 classes,
max 5 classes (min 16, max 25
students per class)

● Facilitators to run the sessions
● TA support
● NXTLVL marketing and

promotional material

● Support staff as per
Elite’s preference

● Student
Management &
Logistics

#2 - SOAR Full year (discounted) package of
NXTLVL Games and Platform,
running for a full academic year,
offered to students at Customer
(Elite Academic Academy school)

Start date:
Beginning 7
Sep

End date: 31st
May 2024

$10,560
(Standard pricing at
$660 / student /
academic yr)

10%
(applied
discount to
accommodate
smaller class)

$9,500
(16 students)

20% on
signing

Equal
monthly
invoice for
remaining
balance

● NXTLVL Learning Games and
Platform (1 session per week,
up to total of 38 sessions)

● Facilitator to run the sessions
● TA support
● NXTLVL marketing and

promotional material

● Support staff as per
Elite’s preference

● Student
Management &
Logistics

#3 - Teacher
Professional
Development
(PD)

Customer wants to use the
backdrop of NXTLVL for training
they are working on with
Customer’s Teachers, and use the
NXTLVL Games and Platform to
spur reflection and contribute to
the Professional Development
programme that the teachers are
participating in.

Start date: 2
Oct 2023

End date: 31st
May 2024

$10,000
(Standard pricing at
$125 / Teacher / 5
weeks)

50%
(applied
discount; will
be offered at a
full price to
other schools.
This is Elite
exception)

$5,000
(80 Teachers)

20% on
signing

Equal
monthly
invoice for
remaining
balance

● NXTLVL Learning Games and
Platform offered to 80 teachers

● For each class, sessions up to
once a week for 5 weeks.

● Facilitators to run
the sessions
covered by GA
(Neesha Rahim)

● Teacher
Management &
Logistics

Total $73,360 $59,380

3 / 4

DocuSign Envelope ID: 5A169E61-F93B-4302-92AA-30742C0FAD00



NXTLVL Education Ltd
Sky View, Argosy Road,
DE74 2SA, UNITED KINGDOM

Appendix 1 (continued)

2023 - 24 Academic Year
Project Description Dates Full Price

(excl. VAT)
Discount Discounted Price

(excl. VAT)
Payment
Terms

NXTLVL Provides Elite Provides

#4 - Full Year
(6th/7th
Grade)
Additional

Full year (pro-rated & discounted)
package of NXTLVL Games and
Platform offered to students at
Customer (Elite Academic
Academy school)

Start date: 2
weeks post
signing of
Agreement

End date: 31st
July 2024

$26,400
(Standard pricing at
$660 / student /
academic yr)

15%
(applied
discount for
Elite)

$22,400
(40 students)

Equal
monthly
invoice

Cancel up to
40 licences,
by 31st July
2024

● NXTLVL Learning Games and
Platform (1 session per week,
up to total of 32 sessions)

● Target number 2 classes, max
3 classes (min 16, max 25
student per class)

● Facilitators to run the sessions
● TA support
● NXTLVL marketing and

promotional material

● Support staff as per
Elite’s preference

● Student
Management &
Logistics

Total $26,400 $22,400

2024 - 25 Academic Year
Project Description Dates Full Price

(excl. VAT)
Discount Discounted Price

(excl. VAT)
Payment
Terms

NXTLVL Provides Elite Provides

#5 - Full Year
(6th/7th
Grade)

Full year (discounted) package of
NXTLVL Games and Platform,
offered to students at Customer
(Elite Academic Academy school)

Available from:
2nd September
2024

End date: 31st
May 2025

$82,500
(Standard pricing at
$660 / student /
academic yr)

15%
(applied
discount for
Elite)

$70,125
(125 students)

20% by 20th
August 2024

Equal
monthly
invoice for
remaining
balance

● NXTLVL Learning Games and
Platform (1 session per week,
up to total of 32 sessions)

● Target number 6 classes, max
8 classes (min 16, max 25
student per class)

● Facilitators to run the sessions
● TA support
● NXTLVL marketing and

promotional material

● Support staff as per
Elite’s preference

● Student
Management &
Logistics

Total $82,500 $70,125

4 / 4

DocuSign Envelope ID: 5A169E61-F93B-4302-92AA-30742C0FAD00



Store and Prepaid Debit Cards Policy

To ensure compliance with the McKinney-Vento Act and specific to Elite Academic
Academy, all families receiving store or prepaid debit cards are required to adhere to
the following policies and procedures:

1. Contract Agreement:

- Upon receiving any store or prepaid debit card, the family must sign a contract
provided by Elite Academic Academy (EAA).

- A designated EAA team member will guide the family through the contract terms,
explaining the authorized items that can be purchased and the consequences of
acquiring unauthorized items.

- Families must understand that any breach of the contract may result in EAA's
inability to provide future assistance.

- It is important to note that these store or prepaid debit cards are intended exclusively
for students and not for the entire family.

2. Record Keeping:

- EAA has established a specific form for documenting store or prepaid debit card
identification information, as well as the names of the family and student. Families must
submit receipts for their purchases, and the provided form will be updated accordingly.

3. Receipt Submission:

- Families are responsible for submitting receipts to the program. Receipts will be
submitted by sending a photo of the receipt to the assigned Counselor within one week
of card usage.

4. Authorized Purchases:

- Families are limited to using the store or prepaid debit cards for the purposes they
were issued.

5. Usage Timeline:

- Families have one week to utilize the store or prepaid debit cards and provide the
necessary documentation.

- Reminder text messages will be sent after the one-week period.

- In the event of unforeseen circumstances, families must promptly contact EAA and
maintain open communication.

6. Full Utilization of Funds:



- Families are required to exhaust the entire amount specified on the store or prepaid
debit cards issued to them.

- If the full amount is not utilized, EAA will continue to send reminders until all funds
are spent.

- For example, if a family receives a $50 store or prepaid debit card for clothing and
spends only $20, EAA will remind them to use the remaining funds and request a
receipt for the additional expenditure.

7. Store Card Restrictions:

- Store cards are intended for specific retailers such as Walmart, Chevron, and Vons.

- EAA explicitly labels each store or prepaid debit card with the statement, "Cannot be
used to purchase Alcohol or Tobacco Products."

8. Receipt Verification:

- Upon receipt of submitted receipts, EAA will verify the purchases to ensure
compliance with the authorized items and to confirm that no unauthorized items were
acquired.

- EAA will then complete the store or prepaid debit card form and maintain a record of
all receipts for reference.

By following these policies and procedures, families at Elite Academic Academy can
effectively utilize store and prepaid debit cards in alignment with the California
Educational Code. Compliance with these guidelines will help ensure the appropriate
use of these resources for the benefit of our students.




